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Three primary construction dates are to be considered when
reviewing the architecture of Sarum. The first stage is believ
ed to be the dwelling house mentioned in the will of Joseph
Pile (probated 1691-2). As near as can be determined the house
was a one story plus attic frame structure measuring 19 by 33
feet having an external chimney at each end (east and west),

a two story porch (or stair) tower at the north facade flanked
by a single peaked dormer to each side, and two doors and one
window (?) at the south facade. The whole of the exterior was
sheathed with riven clapboards apparently painted white and
with the exposed eave construction (a common feature of Mary-
land houses from the late seventeenth to the mid-eighteenth
centuries) painted a dark red. There were two main ground
floor rooms, each displaying exposed primary framing (corner
posts, wall posts, wall plates and ceiling joists, none of
which were beaded or chamfered, and all apparently pit sawn,
then planed smooth), plaster walls, and wood floors. The east
room was painted a pale grey or green with the ceiling joists
and the underside of the attic flooring painted (or stained) a
dark red. The whole of the west room was palnted white. There
were at least three attic chambers, including the porch chamber
and their only source of lighting and ventilation was by the
two dormer windows and a conjectured porch chamber window, at
the north side. Sometime prior to the second stage (south
extension, ca. 1700), the roof was resheathed with round end
shingles. -

The next stage of construction consisted of an extension
to the south elevation wall, and occured circa 1700. This
frame addition extended the length of the original south wall
of the first stage and was of one story height. The rear slope
of the roof of the first stage was raised and extended in order
to accomodate the new addition. This alteration gave the house
its present "salt box" profile. It is not known how many rooms
the addition contained but there were at least two. An
external chimney was constructed at the east end and it is
possible that a similar chimney was built at the west end.
However, if this is so, then its foundations have been complete-
ly removed as have the foundations of the conjectured west
chimney of the first stage. The exterior walls of the addition
were sheathed with riven clapboards and the roof shingled.

i e

Approximately thirty years following the second stage a
mé%e extensive alteration was made to Sarum. Each of the end
walls (east and west) were extended and new end walls of brick,
laid in Flemish bond to the ground floor ceiling level and then
English bond above, were constructed. This extension gave the
house its present dimensions of 31 by 53 feet. Removed at this
time was the north facade wall of the first stage (but only up
to the wall plate), the porch (or stair) tower, and the two

original dormer windows. (see continuation sheet 1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Sarum, was patented to John Pile in 1662 with a 1680
resurvey of the property made for John's son Joseph. Josebh
Pile died in 1691/2 and it is to him that the construction of
the initial stage is attributed. Sarum remained in the owner-
ship of the Pile-family until 1836. Among the many ensuing
owners the Mattingly family figured predominently, owning it
for a period of sixty-two years. Its present owners acquired
the property in 1965.

Aside from the fact that Sarum is one of the few recogniz-
ed (and recorded) seventeenth century Maryland houses, it also
ranks as one of the State's finest small Colonial dwellings.
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Charles County Courthouse, Map 74, Parcel 14 (District #4).

Beth Grovenor, Maryland Historical Trust, August, 1969.

Maryland Historical Trust-St. Mary's City Commission Archect-
ural Survey of Tidewater Maryland, Western Shore, July and
August, 1972.
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SARUM
7. DESCRIPTION

The new facade wall provided for a door flanked by two win-
dows to each side and three regularly spaced peaked roof dormers
above. Each of the brick end walls contain massive chimneys with
the single large stacks formed by continuing the gable above the
roof ridge. On the interior all of the originally exposed fram-
ing was plastered over, including the ceiling joists. Partition
walls were relocated and a center hall with an open stair was
constructed. At this time the new northwest room was completely
sheathed with rectangular fielded panels.

Post circa 1730 alterations include the addition of a one
story plus attic (the latter used as a storeroom) kitchen wing
to the east end sometime in the mid-eighteenth century. Some
interior remodeling occurred in the late eighteenth century,
such as the replacement of window sash and doors. This also
included the introduction of stylistically sophisticated moldings
(cornice, chairrail, paneled dadoe, and mantle) in the northeast
room. The masterfully executed carvings of this room contrast
sharply to the otherwise simpler interior of Sarum but in no way
does it detract from the overall architectural merit of the housel




